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Eric Fryson 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 20123:01 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Subject: FCG April 2012 PGA Filing 

Attachments: FCG PGA 04 2012.pdf 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Fl 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU. Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of April 2012 

please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835·3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@aglresources.com 

~ AoridaCityGas­
.111 AGi. R.ICIJICI•• ~ 

~ Go Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless it is absolutely necessary. 

512412012 


mailto:crobinso@aglresources.com


~ Florida City Gas 
 955 E 25 Street 
Hialeah. FL 33013 
Tel # (305) 835-3601 

May 23rd
, 2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU, Purchased Gas Adiuatment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month 
of April 2012 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

sl Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Ci~ Gas 
955th E 25t St., 
Hialeah FL 33013 
crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 (Office) 
(305) 835-6491 (Fax) 

mailto:crobinso@aglresources.com


II'"LUI'IO....... CITY GAS 

RESERVATION (Wne 29 A-1 support detaD) 
(Une 16 A-1 support detail) 

4 COMMODITY (Other) (Une 24 A-1 support detail) 
677.348 I 1.979.039 1 1.301.693\ 65~771 4.279.705 1 8,780.755 

5 DEMAND (Une 32 A-1 support detail) 653.028 653.038 10 3.412,353 3.412,155 

6 OTHER (Line 40 A-1 support detail) 50.623 32.538 (1s.o85) (55.58) 390,594 141,084 

I §II fHI:J.IBSJIIRACI 
7 COMMODITY (Pipeiine) 

8 DEMAND 
9 Mlligin Sharing 

10 Second Prior Month Purchase Adj. (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL COS, (1 +2+3+4+S+6+10)-{1+B+9) 1,380,9971 2,674,1221 1,293,1251 48.361 8,082,6521 12,376.674 I 4.294,0221 34.69 

12 NET UNBIL1.ED 
13 COMPANY USE 

14 1Q!ALAr.II= 1.~750.1 M12.576 
T.-IWKMt:D 

DeIiIInlil:Jts 0rIIr (Une 8 M support detail) 3.666.1241 3.457.279 
Bill. OeIenninants Only (Une 29 A-1 support deIall) 
Commodity (Une 18 A-1 support detail) 

Commodity (tine 24 A-1 support detail) I 3.510.074 1 3.421.279 1 (88,7M)/ (2.80)1 14.308,091 I 15,361.945 
Billing De1lImIinants any (tine 25 + Une 31 A-1 support detail) 12,371.740 10.769,100 (1,_~) (14.88) 66.805.270 60,043.780 

Commodity (Line 40 A-1 support detail) 39,358 38.000 (1,358) (3.57) 765.657 172.100 

HbIJU!XI'fI8A!iU 
21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 

22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20)-(21+23) 3.549.4321 3,459,2791 (90,153)1 (2.61)1 15,071.7481 15,534.045 r 462.2911 2.98 

25 NET UNBILLED 
26 COMPANY USE (Line 40 - Page 11) 

WES&26Es1
:RTH 
ipeine) (1/15) 

29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2118) 
30 SWING SERVICE (3117) 

31 COMMODITY (Other) (4118) 0.19297, 57845 1 38548 64 1 0.29915\ 0.57159/ 0.27244/ 
47.66 

0. 0. 1 66.(5119) 0.05278 0.08064 0.00786 12.96 0.05108 0.05683 0.00575 10.12 
(6120) 1.28622 0.85626 (0.42996) (50.21) 0.51014 0.81978 0.30964 37.77 

32 DEMAND 
33 OTHER 

LESS END-USIi ~ONJR&CI 
34 COMMODITY Pipeline (7121) 

35 DEMAND (8f22) 


36 
 (9123) 

37 TOTAL COST (11124) 0.389081 0.773031 0.383951 49.671 0.53628 I 0.796751 0.280411 32.69 

38 NET UNBIL1.ED (12125) 

39 COMPANY USE (13f26) 0.41222 I 0.77300 1 0.30078 1 38.91 I 0.79638 1 0.79638 1 100.00 

40 TOTAL THERM SALES (11127) 0.39063 0.77348 0.38285 49.50 0.530391 0.79146 0.26707 33.49 

41 TRUE-UP (E-2) 


42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 


43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 

44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 

45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001 0.390 I 0.77500 I 0.3851 49.681 
 0.531 1 o.m I' ", 'O.2E 

.. , Y 24 N3309 ,'ir~ ­

Fr l -:.. C.. CI~~ j ,li I '·'i ; Ctfft 

http:UNBIL1.ED


B~ling DeIennInants Only (Line 25 + Line 31 

II"LUKlUA CITY GAS OF THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACfOR • ________ . ___ _ 
JANUARY 2I121HROUGtt DECIllBEFUG12 (fie. BAG"""'....- I.e

1!fi!REHC! PERIOD, MTI . NCIiIAJ ._. _. I .-.ICURRENt@fflf:OW 

ACTUAL 

677,346 
653,028 

50,623 

1,380,9971 

728,142 
636,466 

32,538 

1,414,1151 33,1181 2.341 

4,279,105 
3.412,353 

390,594 

8,082,6521 

5,004,362 
3,239,4211 

141,084 

8.484.521 I 401.8691 4.74 

ESTIMATED fOR THE PERIOD OF: 

support detail) 
2 NO NOTICE SERVIce: RESERVATION (Line 29 A-1 IIUPfX1I1 daIai1 ) 
3 SWING SERVIce: (line 16 A-1 ILIjlIlClIt datai1) 
4 COMMODITY (0Ihe!) (line 24 A-1 ILIjlIlClIt delail) 
5 DEMAND (Line 25 + line 31 A-1 support detail) 
6 OTHER (Line 40 1.-1 IqIpOI't daIai1) 

, m Ef!!O.VSaCQN'J'J!ACJ 
7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
8 DEMAND 
9 


10 Second Prior MoIIIh P1A'tt1ase Adj. (OPTIONAl) 

11 TOTAL COS1 (1+2+3+4+5+6+10){7+8+9) 

12 NET UNBIUED 

13 COMPANYUSE 


14 TOTAl. Tl'lEfWa..,

~ 

15 eOMMOl'lnY (Pl:pIIIne) Billing Demullill81118 OIIIJ tune 8 A-1 SI.tppC 
BIll. DelennIna1ts Only (Line 29 A-1 IqIpOI't detail) 
Commocfll: (LInI 16 A-1 IqIpOI't detail) 
Cammodi\' (Line 24 A-1 support demU) 

A-1 support detail) 
Commodi\' (Line 40 A-1 IqIpOI't detail) 

29 NO NOTIce: SERVICE (2116) 
30 SWING SERVICE (3117) 
31 COMMODITY (Other) (4118) 
32 DEMAND (5119) 
33 cm-tER (6/20) 

ENtWIIE c::atmtACT 
34 COMMODITY Pipeline (7121) 

35 DEMAND (11122) 
36 (9123) 

37 TOTAL COST (11124) 

38 NET UNBILLED (12125) 

39 COMPANY USE (13126) 

40 TOTAL THERM SALES (11127) 

41 TRU&UP (E-2) 


42 TOTALCOSTOFGAS (40+41) 

43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 

44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTEO FOR TAXES (421143) 


3,510,074 ! 
12,371,740 

39,358 

3,549,432 

0.1
9297 10.05278 

1.28622 

0.3119081 

0.47222 1 
0.39063 

3,111,615 1 
10,789,100 

38.000 

3,149,615 

0.23401 I
0.05910 
0.85fl25 

0.448981 

0.44927 1 
0.44927 

(398.459)1
(1.602,640) 

(1.358) 

0. 
04104 

10.00632 
lO.42997l 

0'05!I901 

(0.02295)1 
0.Q!i8fl4 

(12.81)1
(14.88) 

(3.57) 

17.54/
10.69 

(50.22) 

13.341 

(5.11'1 
13.05 

14.306,091 I 
66,805,270 

765,657 

17.746,844 
60,043,780 

166,100 

15,071,748 I 17.912,944 

0.299 
15 

1 
0.28199 

0.05108 0.05395 
0.51014 0.84939 

0.536281 0.47365 

0.530391 
0.471631 
0,47386 

15.86 

0.47163 



CC)MPAN'(1 COMPARISON OF ACTUAL VERSUS FLEX-DO~~............. PAGf13 OF 12 
FlORIDA CITY GAS OF THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FAcroR 

ESTTMATED FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

flEX DOWN ESllIIATE 

COST OF GAS PURCHASED ".,2012 Feb 2012 liar 2012 Apr 2012 1lay2012 Jun2012 Jul2012 Aug 2012 Sep2012 Oct 2012 Ncw2012 Dec 2012 

1 COMMoOllY (Pipeline) 32,058 27,931 22,691 16,969 
2 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION · - · · 
3 SWING SERVlCE · · · · 
4 COMMODITY (0IIlar) 1.615,141 1,429,716 1,031,363 728,142 
5 DEMAND 865,981 630,998 885,981 636,466 

...... 6.J.OTHER 
36,086 36,353 34.105 32,536 

7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) · · · · 
8 DEMAND · · - -
9 Other · · · -

10 Seccnd Prior Manth Purd'lase A4 (OPTIONAL) · · · -
11 TOTAl COSl (1+2+3+4+5+6+10}{7>18+9) 2,771,268 2,324,998 1,914.140 1.414,115 
12 NET UNBILlEO · · · · 
13 COMPANY USE (956) (956) (956) (699) 
14 TOTAl. THSRM SAlES 2.770309 2.324040 1973.162 1413216 
J~ 

15 COMMODITY (Pipeline) Billing r:.arminanlll On!)' 5,741,150 4,811,692 4,062.3117 3,111,615 
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE RES Billing 0eternir1anIII On!)' · · · · 
17 SWING SERVICE CoIlllllOditJ · · · · 
18 COMMODITY (Other) CommodIIy 5,741,150 4,611,692 4,062,3117 3,111,615 

19 DEMAND Billng Determinants Only 16,765,680 15,102,920 16,7e.5,BBO 10,769,100 

20 OTHER 
b!;§li~g~TRACT 

Commodity 45,000 43,000 40,100 38,000 

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) · · · · 
22 DEMAND · · - · 
23 · · · · 
24 TOTAl PURCHASES (17+19+20H21 +23) 5,766,150 4,654,692 4,122,481 3,149,615 
25 NET UNBILl.ED · · · · 
26 COMPANY USE (2.000) (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) 
Xl TOTAl THERIot SALES (24-26 Estimated only) 5.794.150 4.852.692 4.120481 3147.615 

~NI~ t't:H Int:KM 

28 COMMOOrTY (FopeIine) (1115) Q,00558 O.oosao 0.00558 0.00645 
29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2116) · · · -
30 SWING SERVICE (3117) · - · · 
31 COMMODITY (Other) (4118) 0.31616 0.29713 0.25264 0.23401 
32 OEMAND (5119) 0.1l5278 0.05292 0.1l5278 0.05910 

331:~;! (6/20) 0.84639 0.84542 0.85051 0.85625., 
34 COMMODllY Pipeline (7121) - · · · 
35 DEMAND (IlI22) - - - -
36 Other (9/23) - - - · 
37 TOTAlCOST (11124) 0.47895 0,47892 0,47887 0.44898 
311 NET UNBILlED (12125) · - - · 
39 COMPANY USE (13126) 0,47911 0,47912 0,47910 0.44927 
40 TOTAl THERM SALES (11127) 0.47911 0.47912 0.47910 0.44927 
41 TRUE-UP (E·2) (0.00151) (0.00151) (0.00151) (0.00151) 
4,2. TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 0,47760 0,47761 0.47759 0,44776 
43 REVENUETAXFACTOR 1.00503 1.00503 100503 1.00503 
44 PGAFACTORADJUSTEDFORTAXES 0.48000 0.48001 0.47999 0.45001 
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001 0.4800() .J).~ .._...MI!OOO 0.45000 



COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 
SCHEDULE A-1 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

04112 

TOTAL COMMODITY 

• -•• ' • - '1­

17 Commodity Other· ::;cneauteO 

(Une 2+3 Page 10) 
(Transp. Portion: OffSyst Sales. Co. Use) (Une38+Line40. Pg.11) 
FGT Supplier Refund (Line 20 Page 10) 

59.520 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00000 

0.00 

0.00 

2 	Commodity Pipeline - Scheduled ITS 
No Notice Commodity Adjustment 
Commodity True-up 

5 	Commodity Adjuslments 
Commodity Adjustments 

3 
4 

6 
7 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

10 Alert Day Volumes - FGT (Line 18, Page 11) o 
Operational Flow Order Volumes - FGT 

Less Alert Day Volumes Direct Billed to Others 

Operating Account Balancing 

Other - Net market delivery imbalance 
 o 

18 Bay Gas Storage 
19 ImbaJance Cashout - FGT 
20 FGT-Cashout 	 (llne24Page11) 
21 Imbalance C8shout - Transporting Cust(Line 15 Page 11) 
22 Other Shippers 	 (Line 85 Page 10) 
23 Less: OSS, Company Use, and Refund (Commodity Portion: Unes J8+.«1+41 Page 11) 

26 Less Relinquished to End-Users 

27 Less Relinquished Off System 

28 Other - FGT Fuel Surdlafge (Line 17-19 Page 10) 

29 Demand - No Notice (Une 16 Page 10) 

30 Revenue Sharing - FGT 

31 0Uler - Storage Demand cune 32 Page 11) 

32 


33 
34 Storage Pun:hases 
35 storage wi1hdrawal 
36 Storage AcitvIty 
:rr Realized GainIl.oss (Une 22, Page 10) 
38 LNG Supply 
39 Other - FGT SUpprIllr Refund 

o 

U02.640 

0.00000 

0.00 
0.00 0.00000 

33,750.00 



FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

IBYE-oF' CAL~Y!..611ON 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (Sch A-1 FIx down Wne 4+6) 727,969 760,680 
2 TRANSP GAS COST (SOO A-1 FIx down line 1+2+3+5) 653,028 653,435 
3 TOTAL 1,380,997 1,414,115 
4 FUEL REVENUES (Sch A-1 FIx down line 14) 1,589,750 1.413,216 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 8,148 8,148 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPUCABLE TO PERIOD * 1,597,898 1,421,364 

(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5) 
7 TRUE-UP PROVISION - THIS PERIOD 216,901 7,249 

(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 98 (49)1
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND INTEREST 880,392 (486,413) 
10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) (8,148) (8,148) 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 
10a PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
10b MARGIN SHARING. REFUNDS &END OF PERIOD ADJ 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATED/ACTUAL TRUE-UP I 1,089,2431 (487,361)1 

12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND 880,392 1 (466,413)1 
INTEREST PROVISION (9+108) 

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 1,089,145 
INTEREST (12 + 10b + 7 - 5) 

14 TOTAL (12+13) 1,969,537 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 984,769 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 0.00110 

DAY OF MONTH 
17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 0.00130 I 0.00130 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
18 TOTAL (16+17) 0.00240 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 0.00120 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19112 Months) 0.00010 

~t:uuu:. A·2 
(REVISED 6108194) 

PAGE50F12ltn _____&__ _1____-..__ 

32,711 5,532,606 15.59% 
407 3,398,185 -0.42% 

33,118 8,930,791 9.50% 
(176,534) 8,927,016 19.70% 

(176,~)1 32,590 I 0.00% 
8,959,606 19.63% 

(209,852)1 28,8151 3160.94% 

(147)1 (171)\ 355.56% 

(1,366.~ (486,413) 511.87% 
(32,590) 0.00% 

(1.576,604)1 (490,359)1 322.13% 

4.30% 
0.06% 
2.34% 

-12.49% 

0.00%1 
-12.42% 

-2892.15%1 

300·00%1281.00% 
0.00% 

323.50%1 

(1,366,805)1 281.00%1 

4,670,299 
3,412,353 
8,082,652 
7,168,053 

32,590 I 
7,200,643 

(882,009)1 

437 
2,003,405 

(32,590)1 

1,089,243 1 

662.307 
(14,168) 
848,139 

1.758.963 

1,758.96; I 
910,8241 

(608)1 
(2,489,81~) 

(1.579,602)1 

* If line 5 is a refund add to line 4 
If line 5 is a collection () subtract from line 4 

http:1,758.96


- -

COMPANY: FLORIDA CfTY GAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: 
CURRENT MONTH: 1MI12 

(A) 1'2011 TH 
PURCHASED PURCHASED 

DATE FROM FOR 
1 FGT 
2 Sequent Energy Management System Supply 

(C) 
SCH 

TYPE 


FTS-1 

FTS 


TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 


JANUARY 2012 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 

TOTAL 

(D) 
SYSTEM 
SUPPLY 

3.606,640 

3," 


(E) 
END 
USE 

THROUGH 

(F) 

TOTAL 

PURCHASED 


3.606.640 

3,606,640 

DECEMBER 2012 

COST 
(0) 

THIRDPARlY 

795.563.47 

795,563 

(H) 
PIPEUNE 

-

(I) 
DEMAND 

COST 
619,277.98 

619,278 

(J) 

OTHER CHARGES 
ACAIGR/IFUEL 

4.327.97 

4.328 

SCHEDULE A-3 
(REVISED 811M3) 
PAGE 6 OF 12 

i 

(K) 

TOTAL CENTS 
PERTHERM I 

17.29: 
22.06 

1 

I 

I 

I 
38.35-

http:4.327.97
http:619,277.98
http:795.563.47


TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A-4 
!COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8119193) 
FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGE70F12 

CURRENT MONTH: 04112 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
'8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

(A) 

PRODUCERISUPPUER 
Sequent Energy Management 

(B) 

RECEIPT 
POINT 
Various 

(C) 
GROSS 

AMOUNT 
MMBtuld 

12,022 

(D) (E) (F) 
NET MONTHLY MONTHLY 

AMOUNT GROSS NET 
MMBtuld MMBtu MMBtu 

11,692 360,664 350,746 

(G) 
WELLHEAD 

PRICE 
$lMMBtu 

2.2058 

(H) 
CITYGATE 

PRICE 
{GxE)IF 

2.2682 

i 

I 

I 
I 

i 

TOTAL 12.022 11.692 360664 350,746 
WEIGHTED AVERAGE 

2.2267 
2.2058 

2.2897 
2.2682 

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. City gate prices do not indude FGT transportation charges. 



FLORIDA CITY GAB 

1 RESIDENTIAL 1,306,449 1,330,962 6,264,802 6,721,972 7.30% 
2 GAS LIGHTS 1,332 1,900 5,328 7,800 42.64% 
3 COMMERCIAL 2,047,126 2,035.117 8,290,144 8,441,523 1.83% 
4 LARGE COMMERCIAL 178.611 89,000 675,855 347,750 -48.55% 
5 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 1,754 300 3,193 1,200 -62.42% 

11 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM -1.57% 
12 SMALL COMMERCIAL TR -INTER. 0.00% 
13 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 1.000 1,000 4,000 4,000 0.00% 
14 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 0.00% 
15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 0.00% 
18 INTERRUPT, LG. VOL. TRANSP. 0.00% 
17 CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 0.00% 
18 SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP, 3,777 95,800 92,023 3,361,158 721,100 (2,840,058) -78.55% 

SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TR • INTER, 
SMALLCOMMERC~LTRANSP·NGV 3 3 3 
INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
CONTRACTINTERRUPT.TRANSP. 
INTERRUPT. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
CONTR, INTERR. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP. 2 2 3 2 

GASLIGHTS 
COMMERC~ 418 423 
LARGE COMMERCIAL 17,881 16,896 
NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 
INTERRUPTIBLE PREFERRED 
INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 
COMMERCIAL TRANSP. 34,521 B,745 33,517 7,120 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 1,155 1,326 1,191 1,468 23.26'111 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TR· INTER. 0.00% 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 333 333 0.00% 
INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 0.00% 
CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 0.00% 
INTERRUPT, LG. VOL. TRANSP. 0,00% 
CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 0.00% 
SPECIAL CONTRACT 1,889 47,900 46,011 280,097 90,138 -67.82% 



lCOMPANY \-VA Y £..KO)ION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A~ 
FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8119193) 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGE 9 OF 12 

(A) 
JAN 

(B) 
FEB 

(C) 
MAR 

(D) 
APR 

(E) 
MAY 

(F) 
JUN 

(G) 
JUL 

(H) 
AUG 

(I) 
SEP 

(J) 
OCT 

(K) 
NOV 

(L) 
DEC 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCHASED =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0160 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1.0151 1.0151 1.0151 . - . - - - - -

a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD psis 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 15.236 

b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psia 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 14.73 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (alb) psia 1.0344 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 1.0344 

, BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.0510 

- --" 

1.0500 1.0500 1.0500 



FLORIDA CITY GAS Page 100f12 
GAS INVOICES 

CURRENT MONTH: 04112 

POR 1'HEYPI!RIOD: JANUAltY·20f2 THRotIGHD&Cf!M8ER' 2012 
Actual 

FGT FTS • Contract 5034 MCF THERMS RATE AMOUNT Checked: 
1 Commodity costs 
2 Contract #5034 FTS1 3,808,840 0.00000 0.00 
3 Contract #3608, 5338, 5364, 5381 FTS 2 0 0.00000 0.00 
3A Back to Back I No Notice nla nla 
4 Total Finn: 3,808,840 0.00 ( ) 

MEMO: FGT Fixed charges paid on 10th Of month I 

5 
6 
7 
8 

FTS-1 Demand - System supply .. Capacity release .. System supply 
• System supply 

Miami 

Treasure Coast 
Brevard 

4,418,100 

359,700 
1,423,800 

-
0.04694 

0.04694 
0.04694 

207,385.59 

16,884.34 
86,833.17 

( ) 

( ) 
( ) 

9 " " " Merritt Sq. 0 0.04694 0.00 ( ) 
10 Total FTS·1 demand 8,201,800 291,103.10 
11 
12 
13 

FTS-2 Demand - System supply 
FTS-2 Demand - Capacity release 

Miami 4,567,500 
0 -

0.07185 328,174.88 
0.00 

( ) 

14 
15 Total FTS·2 demand 4,687,600 328,174.88 
16 
17 TeCO· Peoples Gas - 08111 Usage Adj . 
18 FGT Storage Demand 
19 
20 ( ) 
21 Total fixed charge. 10,769,100 819,277.98 
22 
23 OTHER SUPPLIERS: 
24 THERMS AMOUNT 
25 
26 
27 

Sequent Energy Management 
Bay Gas Storage· Injection 

3,808,840 
34,110 

796,683.47 
7,630.70 

C ) 
( , 
( ) 

28 ( ) 
29 ( ) 
30 ( ) 
31 ( ) 
32 ( ) 
33 ( ) 
34 ( ) 
35 () 
36 ( ) 
37 ( ) 
38 ( ) 
39 ( ) 
40 ( ) 
41 C ) 
42 ( ) 
43 ( ) 
44 ( ) 
45 Total costs: 3,840,760 803.094.17 
46 
47 Total Gas Cost Accrual: (Une 4+21+34 Page') 1,422.372.16 
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etIIuIBm MOtmI:CNltt 

---.~ 
FOT. b ActIVlll 

1 FTS·' &. fT8-Z CQIllIIIOd.(MIII SIY,Te) 0012 3001,1,640.0 . 
2 Revell!! fT8-1 & FTS'2 Commod aqq 03112 (3,714.34Q.0 . 
3 FTS-l & FTS-2 Commodity 03/12 3173660.0 . 
4 3666 f60.0 
:; 
6 FTS-1 & FTS-20emandtMIII.Brv.TC) 0012 10769100.0 619.277.98 
7 RIWlII'ieFTs-1.& FT8-20emand aqq03l12 (16 785 880.0 1905498,lBEfTS-'D...... "'" 

16.785.880.0 905.498.18 

DEMANO 10769100.0 
No-Notice Demand 

12 
13 
14 

~ ITOTAL.. NO·NOTlCE DEMAND 

16 
19 FGT - SPecial Fuel Surchar!lll 
20 FGT· SUDPlier Refund 
21 

~Ge8 U93 5499.86 
23 Gas • MIramar Hasp. 33.38& 29098.80 
24 Rel/eI'Ie S~uenH)3112 /3.813.860.0)! 11 140 323.83 
25 
26 Sequent - 04112 3830220.0 1.117052.45 
27 Sequent··MNatment 
28 
29 
30 18ay Gal Slaralle AclMIY 0012 11530.70) 
31 iS8Y Gee SIOr8IIe AclMIY 03112 23,555.51 I 
32 Bay Gel Storaae Activity 03112 123.187.46l I 
33 I 
34 

~ 
§38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
<13 
44 

l6.340.00
E 

I 
45 I-I='T MTH ACCRUAlS(pege 9 Ln 45) ~ 3.840.150.0 003.094.17 

1­ Total (lurch.l" ...ecru.... ~7C!M1.;o 2.04......'" ltD........ ) 

Il\VOlCi 

~Noll AcllvIIy _nee p.tld 

· 
· 
· · 

6 

E1105498. 

-
819277. 

· .. 

· I 
· I 

· 
1.140.610.71 

· · 
· 
· 
· 

6.491UlB B2&B3 
2909B.BO au 

(1 140 323.831 

· 
S1121 

· · · 
(753O.70) 

23 555.51 
123,18H81 

-

· · 
· · 
· 
· · 
· 
· 
· 

' ..nA........, 

803,094.11 

,.......... 
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